
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  June 9, 2016  

 

To:  Board of County Commissioners   

 

From:  Commissioner Karen Keith, Chairman of BOCC  

 

RE: REAPPOINTMENT TO THE INCOG ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
STRATEGY COMMITTEE 

 
Submitted for your approval is the reappointment of Michael Willis to the INCOG 
Economic Development District Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
Committee. 
 
This reappointment is for a one year term expiring June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
Cc: Commissioner John Smaligo 
 Commissioner Ron Peters 
 Rich Brierre and Julie Miner, INCOG 
 
 
 


